
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 26, 2024 

Starting at 6:15 p.m. or immediately following the 6:00 p.m. 
Village Board meeting, whichever is later 

Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes – Committee of the Whole – March 12, 2024 
4. Public Comment –  Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Village 

Board.  The Village Board cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting requirements. 
 

5. New Business 
A. Request by Mark and Sue Gracyalny 
B. Change of Agent application for Walgreens, 5005 Douglas Ave 
C. Sole Source for Plow Truck – DPW 
D. Discussion on renaming of Debby Dr at Prairie Crossing and Dunkelow Rd. 
E. Discussion on creating commercial property development forms (CC 3/12/24, 2-0) 
F. Discussion on creating residential property development forms (CC 3/12/24, 2-0) 
G. Discussion on flow chart development for permitting/approvals (CC 3/12/24, 2-0) 
H. Discussion on creating a wish list that individuals/businesses could donate to (CC 3/12/24, 2-0) 
I. Discussion on removing the sign at Highways 31 and 32 (CC 3/12/24 recommend removal, 2-0) 
J. Discussion on possible locations for two new Village welcome signs (CC 3/12/24 no 

recommendation, 2-0) 
K. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (With No Action) 

 
6. Continuing Business 

A. Discussion regarding livestock fencing requirements and animals running at large; Reference: Title 
7, Ch. 1 Animal control and Title 11, Ch. 6 Nuisances (CoW 1/23/24 direct staff to review, CoW 
2/13/24 postponed, CoW2/27/24 postponed, CoW 2/27/24 directed staff to review CoW 3/12/24 
directed staff to continue review) 
 

B. Discussion on potential revisions to Title 14, Chapter 3, subdivision controls (CoW 2/13/24 
postponed, CoW 2/27/24 postponed to 3/26/24 meeting) 

C. Continuing Discussion - Village 5-10 Year Vision (CoW 1/9/24, CoW 1/23/24, CoW 2/13/24 
postponed, CoW 2/27/24 postponed, CoW 3/12/24 directed staff to provide quote from UW 
Extension, 7-0) 

 
7. Adjournment 

 
 

 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
March 12, 2024 

  
1 - Order 
President Weatherston called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. 
at the Caledonia Village Hall. 
 
2 – Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  7 – President Weatherston, Trustee McManus, Trustee Stillman, Trustee 

Lambrecht, Trustee Martin, Trustee Pierce, and Trustee Wishau 
 
EXCUSED:  0  
 
STAFF:  Administrator Kathryn Kasper, Clerk Jennifer Olsen, Public Services 

Director Tony Bunkelman, Finance Director Wayne Krueger, 
Development Director Peter Wagner, Police Chief Christopher Botsch, 
Fire Chief Jeff Henningfeld, and Village Attorney/HR Manager Tyler 
Helsel. 

 
3 – Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Trustee Pierce to approve the Committee of the Whole 
minutes of 02/27/24, seconded by Trustee Lambrecht. The motion carried 7-0. 

 
4 – Public Comment 

The following people appeared to speak before the Committee: 
None 
 

5 – New Business 
 
A. Discussion on changes to Title 7, Chapter 3 regarding the Cigarette, Tobacco, 

and Electronic Smoking Devices License. 
 

Staff presented the topic for discussion, detailing changes to the current state law 
regarding electronic smoking devices. Staff directed to work on changes to the 
ordinance and bring it back to committee for review.  

 
6 – Continuing Business 
 
A. Continuing Discussion - Village 5-10 Year Vision (CoW 1/9/24, CoW 1/23/24, 

CoW 2/13/24 postponed, CoW 2/27/24 postponed) 
 

Motion by Trustee Pierce to postpone until the 3/26/2024 meeting, seconded by 
Trustee Stillman. Motion failed, 0-7. 

 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 2 of 2 

 

Discussion on conservation subdivisions and considering the original intent of 
their creation, what the wishes of the residents were at the time, and if they may 
have changed in the time since. Debate was had on whether to develop a vision 
first or decide on the conservation issues first. Staff suggested the Village 
investigate professional consulting services to help develop a strategic plan if that 
was the direction the board was taking; UW Extension was suggested as a 
potential, cost-effective option. Some committee members stated that extensive 
work has been done in the past regarding this issue and the Village should not 
need to start all over or that work was needed at all.  
 
Motion by Trustee Pierce directing staff to receive a quote from the UW extension 
for a strategic vision seconded by McManus second. Motion carried, 7-0. 

 
 

B. Discussion regarding livestock fencing requirements and animals running at 
large; Reference: Title 7, Ch. 1 Animal control and Title 11, Ch. 6 Nuisances 
(CoW 1/23/24 direct staff to review, CoW 2/13/24 postponed, CoW2/27/24 
postponed, CoW 2/27/24 directed staff to review) 
 

Staff presented proposed ordinance changes addressing animals at large, followed 
by discussion on whether the proposed changes address the issue satisfactorily. It 
was suggested that changes should also address unenclosed livestock on private 
property, making that a citable offense. Some of the arguments presented 
opposing this suggestion include 1) the regulation of livestock is intended for 
licensing and permitting, not public safety, 2) the proposed changes may not have 
the intended deterrent effect, and 3) broken enclosures are already addressed in 
the building code. 

 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to direct staff to further review ordinance changes, 
seconded by Trustee McManus. Motion carried, 7-0. 

 

 
7. Adjournment 
 
President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 7:22 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted:  
 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 









P:\ENGINEER\Memos\2024\Public Works - Sole Source Volvo.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  March 20, 2024 

 

To:  Committee of the Whole 

 

From:  Ryan Schmidt, P.E. 

  Village Engineer 

 

Re: Sole Source Request Plow Truck – Volvo and Kriete Truck Center 

Milwaukee, Inc. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

The Highway Department was approved to Sole Source Mack Trucks at the Committee of the 

Whole on December 12, 2023. Since this time, Mack Truck and the sales team with Kriete Truck 

Center Milwaukee, Inc., who the Village utilizes for purchasing our Plow Trucks, has notified us 

that it will continually be more difficult to acquire the Mack branded Plow Trucks we have 

budgeted for the last 2 years. Kriete has brought forward a proposal for a Volvo brand chassis 

that utilizes the same engine and transmission as an alternate purchase option. The proposed 

alternative would allow the DPW to acquire the 2 trucks by the end of 2024.  Staff have test 

driven the Volvo and believe the truck to be an equivalent truck with a higher quality cab. Volvo 

owns Mack which has allowed the Village this opportunity and the company has told us the price 

will be comparable.   

 

Staff recommends that the Village move forward with Sole Sourcing Volvo through the Kriete 

Truck Center pending receipt of the budgetary information. If the cost is within our capital 

budget values for 2023 and 2024, it is recommended to proceed to ensure the DPW has the 

appropriate vehicles to calibrate and prepare for the next winter season.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Move to approve sole source purchasing of Volvo brand trucks for the Public Works 

Highway Division Single and Tandem axle plow trucks now and in the future.   

 

 

 



Animals at Large 

Farm Animals at Large 

 

Amend Sec. 7-1-1 

(b)  Definitions. In this Chapter, unless the context or subject matter otherwise require:  

(1)  "Owner" shall mean any person owning, harboring, or keeping an animal dog or cat and 

the occupant of any premises on which an animal  dog or cat remains or to which it 

customarily returns daily for a period of ten (10) days.  An occupant of any premises on 

which an animal  dog or cat remains or to which it customarily returns daily for a period 

of ten (10) days is presumed to be harboring or keeping the dog or catanimal within the 

meaning of this Section.  

(2)  “Animal "Aat Llarge" means an Animal that to be offis off the premises of the owner and 

not under the control of some person by Lleash or other control. , but aA dog or cat n 

animal within an automobile or trailer of its owner, or in an automobile of any other 

person with the consent of the owner of said animaldog or cat, shall be deemed to be 

upon the owner's premisesnot be an Animal at Large.  

(3)  "Dog" shall mean any canine, regardless of age or sex.  

(4)  "Cat" shall mean any; feline, regardless of age or sex.  

(5)  "Neutered" as used herein as describing a dog or cat shall mean a dog or cat having 

nonfunctional reproductive organs.  

(6)  "Animal" means mammals, reptiles and birds that are owned by an individual. Wild 

animals are not under this definition in this Chapter. .  

(7)  "Cruel" means causing unnecessary and excessive pain or suffering or unjustifiable injury 

or death.   

(8)  "Law Enforcement Officer" has that meaning as appears in Sec. 967.02(5), Wis. Stats., 

and includes a humane officer under Sec. 58.07, Wis. Stats., but does not include a 

conservation warden appointed under Sec. 23.10, Wis. Stats.  

(9)  "Farm Animal" means any warm-blooded animal normally raised on farms in the United 

States and or any animal used for food or fiber, including but not limited to horses, cows, 

and sheep. . 

(10)  "Pet" means an animal kept and treated as a pet.  

(11)  “Leash" means a cord, thong or chain not more than ten (10) feet in length by which an 

Animal  dog is controlled by the person accompanying it. 

(12) “Primary enclosure” means a barn, fence, or other structure that is structurally sound and 

maintained in good repair to protect an animal from injury, to contain an animal, and to 

keep predators out. A Primary Enclosure shall be constructed and maintained to include a 

portion for the animals to remain dry and clean; constructed and maintained so that the 

animals contained therein have convenient access to clean food and water; and the floors 

of the primary enclosures shall be constructed so as to protect an animal’s feet and legs 

from injury. 

(13) “Farm Animal at Large” means a Farm Animal that is one of the following: (1) outside a 

Primary Enclosure; (2) not under the control of some person over the age of ten (10) by 

Leash or control. A Farm Animal within a trailer of its owner, or in a trailer of any other 

person with the consent of the owner of said Farm Animal, shall not be a Farm Animal at 

Large. 

 

 

 

Sec. 7-1-6 RESTRICTIONS ON KEEPING OF DOGS, CATS, FOWL AND OTHER 

ANIMALS. Animals at large; penalty. 

 

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Underline



 

[ . . . ] 

 

(ca) Dogs  Animals at Large ProhibitRunning at Large.ed. It shall be unlawful for the owner or 

keeper of any dogAnimal to permit or suffer such dog Animal to be at large, which shall mean 

that it is off the premises of its owner or keeper and upon any public street or alley, any school 

ground, any public park or upon any other public or private property without the permission of 

the owner of the property, provided, however, an Animal  dog shall not be deemed to be at large 

if:  

(1)  It is attached to a Lleash,  not more than ten (10) feet in length which is of sufficient 

strength to restrain it, and the Lleash is held by a person competent to govern it of at least 

ten (10) years of age and prevent it from annoying or worrying pedestrians or trespassing 

on private property or trespassing on public properly where dogs Animals are forbidden; 

or  

(2)  It is properly restrained within a motor vehicle or trailer.   

(d) Farm Animal At Large. It shall be unlawful for the owner or keeper of any Farm Animal to 

permit or suffer a Farm Animal at Large, which shall mean whether on the owner’s premises or 

not, that it is one of the following: (1) outside a Primary Enclosure; (2) not under the control of 

some person over the age of ten (10) by Leash or control. However, a Farm Animal shall not be 

deemed to be a Farm Animal at Large if it is properly restrained within a motor vehicle or trailer.   

(ed)  Owner's Liability for Damage Caused by DogAnimals at large; Penalties.  

(1) In the event the animal at large is a dog, Tthe provisions of Sec. 174.02, Wis. Stats., 

relating to the owner’ s liability for damage caused by dogs together with the penalties 

therein set forth are hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference. 

(2) In the event the animal at large is an animal other than a dog, the owner is subject to a 

forfeitures as outlined in Sec. 7-1-30. 

  

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"
















	Agenda
	Minutes
	Change of Agent
	Sole Source Request
	Animals at Large
	UW Extension



